
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA PACKET

Regular Meeting of Wednesday

June 15, 2016

7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting

Community Center

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bob Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



 
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for June 15, 2016 - Pg.1 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday June 15, 2016 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction which 
is not on the agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time that item is before the 
Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium.  There will 
be no dialog between the Board and the commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through 
the Chair. 

       
C. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of special meeting for June 1, 2016 
2. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for June 1, 2016 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices 

  
D. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Senior Community Library Manager Liz Fuller - Contra Costa Library System Update 
 

E. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of May 2016 

 
F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2016-08 approving the proposed final Revenue, Operating and Capital Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2016-17 and Fiscal Year 2017-18 - Open Public Hearing, Accepting any Public Comment, 
Closing Public Hearing. 

2. Introduce Ordinance 2016-27 that amends Ordinance 25 (Emergency Drought Regulations), waive 
reading and set July 6, 2016 for hearing and adoption.   

3. Consider the release of a portion of the remaining retention for Plant No. 2 Secondary Improvements 
Project. 

4. Consider voting for John Carapiet or Ryan Clausnitzer for seat B of the California Special District 
Association 2016 Board Elections. 

5. Consider approving a lease effective June 13, 2016 with Delta Seaweed Removal in the amount of 
$500.00 per month for the use of a vacant portion of the Plant No. 1 property for water weeds removed 
from the bays in the community 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for June 15, 2016 - Pg.2 

 
 

 
G.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 
H. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 

 
I. MANAGER’S REPORTS – Discussion and Possible Action 

 
J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

 
K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
L. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 
M. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Received - East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes 05-02-2016 
2. Received - State Route 4 Bypass Association meeting minutes 05-12-2016 
3. Received - Contra Costa County Supervisor Piepho letter regarding Discovery Bay P6 Community 

Advisory Committee requests 06-02-2016 
4. Received - Contra Costa County Notice of Public Hearing for the General Plan & Ordinance Code 

regarding flooding 06-14-2016 
 

N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  
 

O. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 
P. ADJOURNMENT 

1. Adjourn to the next Regular meeting of July 6, 2016 starting at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center 
located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government 
Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in 
the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business hours, at least 
twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Special Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2016 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
                                            
 
 
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD 
Wednesday, June 1, 2016 
SPECIAL MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
SPECIAL MEETING AT 6:30 P.M. 
 
A. ROLL CALL 

1. Call business meeting to order 6:30 p.m. – by President Pease 
2. Roll Call – All Present  
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 None 
 
C. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding items D-1. 
 
D. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel—Existing Litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a) 
Name of Case and Case Number: Hofmann Land Development v. Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Service District 
Contra Costa County Sup. Ct. No, C-13-00274 

 
E. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1)  
Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board has reconvened from closed session and there is no reportable action. 

 
F. ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. to the Regular Meeting on June 1, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard. 

 
 
 
 
 
//cmc – 06-02-16 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bob Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2016 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 
 
  
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday June 1, 2016 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order - 7:00 p.m. by President Pease 
2. Pledge of Allegiance - Led by Vice-President Leete 
3. Roll Call - All Present 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
There were 7 public comment speakers regarding the 1) Pickleball courts and the tennis Courts; 2) Quick 
response from the Sheriff on the speeding issue and also heighten the enforcement and install a radar 
system for the Sheriff Department; 3) Add a stop sign on Newport Drive; 4) Would like to have the Tennis 
Courts stay at the Community Center and the Pickleball Courts be at Cornell Park – there could be tennis 
tournaments at the Community Center which would bring in revenue to the community, USTA will go into 
partnership with Discovery Bay up to $20,000 for lighting on the Tennis Courts; 5) Enforcement of the No 
Wake Zones, Sheriff made a note to contact Marine Patrol; 5) Thanked the Sheriff and CHP for the quick 
response on speeding, there needs to be more enforcement on the side streets; 6) Litter along Newport 
Drive, speeding on Newport Drive; 7) Pickleball at Cornell Park has brought on more use of the Park, the 
courts need to be improved. 
 

President Pease – Asked staff to look into traffic regulations for stop signs and speed bumps. 
 

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
  1  Sheriff’s Office Report  

Crime Prevention Specialist Fontenot - Provided the law enforcement report for the month of May.  Crime 
Prevention Specialist also stated that it is nice to see the residents attending the meeting and voicing their 
concerns on traffic issues; getting that information to the Sheriff will assist with the traffic issue, he also 
informed the residents at the meeting to attend the P6 Quarterly Committee meeting and voice their 
concerns with traffic issues along with crime; the P6 meeting will give a more personalized report of what is 
going on.  The next meeting is July 13, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 

 2. CHP Report 
Officer Thomas – Provided an update of the services to the Town of Discovery Bay regarding citations 
issued on Thursday and Friday of last week; there were more than 50 citations for speeding, 33 were 
residents of Discovery Bay. 
3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report  
Chief Henderson – No report 
4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report 
Alicia Nuchols Field Representative – Provided an update regarding roadwork on Vasco and construction on 
Orwood Bridge – will be complete late summer 2017. Alicia also stated the she will take down email 
addresses from the residents to provide information on updates that she receives. 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item C-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2016 - Pg.2 

 

D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 
1. Trans-Plan Report - No Report 
2.   County Planning Commission Report - No Report 
3. Code Enforcement Report - No Report 
4. Special Districts Report** - No Report  
**These meetings are held Quarterly 

 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for May 18, 2016 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices  
Motion by: Director Simon to approve the Consent Calendar 
Second by: Director Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0  
 

F. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Sergeant Williams-Cain County Animal Control Services regarding leash laws and issues related to 

animals at public parks 
Sergeant Williams-Cain – Provided details regarding the Contra Costa County Animal Control Ordinance, 
along with the information regarding the importance of appropriate animal and owner behavior at the Parks, 
including the leash requirements at all Parks with the exception of the Dog Park. 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discuss and receive input, comments and direction to the Proposed Fiscal Year 2016-17 and Fiscal 

Year 2017-18 Proposed DRAFT Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets  
Finance Manager Breitstein – Provided the details regarding the Proposed Fiscal Year 2016-17 and Fiscal 
Year 2017-18 Proposed DRAFT Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets.  The board thanked the Finance 
Manager on the great presentation with the Budget.  Also, Finance Manager Breitstein will provide an 
update on the options for financing projects at the June 15, 2016 meeting.  
2. Consider approving a lease with Delta Seaweed Removal in the amount of $500.00 per month for the 

use of a vacant portion of the Plant No. 1 property for water weeds removed from the bays in the 
community 

Interim General Manager Kutsuris – Provided the details regarding a lease with Delta Seaweed Removal; 
received a call from Delta Seaweed and subsequently, they do not see the need to move forward at this 
time, the recommendation is to move this item off of the agenda at this time and should they wish to come 
back, the lease information is ready to go. 
3. Consider approving Resolution No. 2016-07 for the proposed Fire Hydrant Policy 
Interim General Manager – Provided information regarding the Town of Discovery Bay Fire Hydrants and 
the need for a policy. 
Water Services Technician Goldsworthy – Provided the information regarding the unauthorized usage of the 
Town of Discovery Bay fire hydrants, details of the two types of hydrant meter applications, the fees related 
to an application, deposit for meter rental, and the fines associated with the unauthorized use of fire 
hydrants.  There was discussion between the Board and the Water Services Technician regarding the need 
for a policy, increasing fees associated with fines, and the difficulty of monitoring the use of a fire hydrant.  
Interim General Manager commented that the first step is to adopt a policy; second step is to bring back to 
the board the fire hydrant fees at the June 15, 2016 meeting.   
Motion by: Director Steele to adopt Resolution No. 2016-07 establishing a Fire Hydrant Policy for the Town 
of Discovery Bay 
Second by: Vice-President Leete 
Vote – Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
4. Accept the report of water conservation regulation, and consider establishing a voluntary conservation 

goal, and direct staff to revise Ordinance No. 25 
Interim General Manager Kutsuris – Provided the details regarding water conservation. 
Luhdorff & Scalmanini Shobe – Provided additional details regarding the state requirements along with the 
local recommendation. 
Motion by: Director Graves to accept the report on water conservation regulations, determined mandatory 
water restrictions can be substituted with voluntary 15% to 20%, and directed staff to return with an 
amendment to Ordinance No. 25. Request that the residents with an even address water on even days and 
an odd address water on odd days. 
Second by: Director Simon 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

Agenda Item C-2



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2016 - Pg.3 

 

5. Authorize the General Manager to sign a contract for Construction Management Services for the 
Effluent Filtration Project 

Interim General Manager Kutsuris – Provided the details regarding a contract for Construction Management 
Services and that President Pease and Director Graves had additional questions and this item will brought 
back at a later date. 

 
H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 None 
 
I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 None 
 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
 None 
  
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
 None 
 
L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 None 
 
M. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 None 
 
N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action  

1. Received – Discovery Bay Tennis - Pickleball 2016 Committee - 04-20-2016 
2. Received – Notice of Public Hearing – Land Use Permit LP 16-2001 establish a master take-out food 

establishment permit, Discovery Bay Shopping Center, allow a weekly outdoor farmers market, and 
up to 10 outdoor non-profit special events per year - 05-23-2016 

3. Received - Staff report for LP16-2001 Discovery Bay Shopping Center for the June 6, 2016 Zoning 
Administrator meeting 05-26-2016 
 

O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED   
 None 
 
P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 None 
  
Q.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 8:34 p.m. to the next regular meeting of June 15, 2016 starting at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
//cmc – 06-03-16 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

Agenda Item C-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

June 15, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable,)5.Gounts Clerk 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris, Interem General Managed 

Agenda Title 

Approve Register of District Invoices 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 

Executive Summary 

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends 
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested $ 284,312.12 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
ProglFund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments 

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2015/2016 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2015/2016 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2015/2016 

AGENDA ITEM: C.-3 



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Contra Costa County Reimbursement

Trugreen 46830523 Weed & Feed Plus Dimension (Z61) 05/18/16 $1,550.00

Trugreen 46842329 Weed & Feed Plus Dimension (Z57) 05/18/16 $925.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Landscape Reimb. (Z35,Z57,Z61) 05/25/16 $41.58

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1694601-00 Landscape Reimb. (Z61) 06/03/16 $442.73

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1700387-00 Landscape Reimb. (Z61) 05/24/16 $16.69

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1701031-00 Landscape Reimb. (Z61) 05/25/16 $164.43

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1701665-00 Landscape Reimb (Z61) 05/26/16 $41.48

Contra Costa County Sub-Total $3,181.91

Water
American Retrofit Systems 1177 Install Light 05/13/16 $100.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33225 Email And Application Service Call 05/31/16 $39.00

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/053116 Building Maintenance 05/31/16 $24.14

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin 2461588/53040 Health Insurance July 2016 05/26/16 $3,839.11

Cash 60716 Petty Cash Reimbursement 06/07/16 $44.28

Fastenal Company CABRE14745 Misc. Small Tools 05/17/16 $116.88

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2581 Hydrant Leak Cambridge Dr 05/23/16 $13,777.53

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2583 Water Leak Surfside Place 05/23/16 $1,792.33

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2584 Located Services On Surfside 05/23/16 $592.40

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2586 Water Leak On Sand Point Rd 05/23/16 $2,553.78

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2588 Located Services On South Point 05/23/16 $437.40

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2590 Paved Beaver Lane 05/24/16 $6,203.00

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2591 Leak on Wayfair Court 06/01/16 $3,500.23

Lesley Marable MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 06/02/16 $40.16

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 31826 General Engineering Services April 2016 04/30/16 $3,508.40

Mail Stream 520412 Prop 218 Mailers 06/01/16 $514.63

Neumiller & Beardslee 277844 Professional Services April 2016 05/27/16 $5,203.60

Office Depot 840182357001 Office Supplies 05/17/16 $52.83

Office Depot 840182610001 Office Supplies 05/17/16 $4.15

Office Team 45814374 Temporary Employee 05/23/16 $6.39

Office Team 45851822 Temporary Employee 05/25/16 $528.00

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 061516 457(b) 06/01/16-06/15/16 06/01/16 $372.27

SDRMA 19782 Ancillary Benefits June 2016 05/26/16 $435.24

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Travel & Meetings 05/25/16 $135.68

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Training & Education 05/25/16 $144.60

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Membership 05/25/16 $100.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Telephone General 05/25/16 $462.94

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Telecom Networking 05/25/16 $110.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 05/25/16 $406.20

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 General Repairs 05/25/16 $81.82

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Info System 05/25/16 $121.68

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Minor Office Equipment 05/25/16 $167.60

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Postage 05/25/16 $2.58

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Office Supplies 05/25/16 $91.87

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Building Maintenance 05/25/16 $78.04

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Special Expense 05/25/16 $23.18

Univar SJ747715 Chemicals Delivered 05/23/16 05/23/16 $240.90

Univar SJ747716 Chemicals Delivered 05/23/16 05/23/16 $224.84

Veolia Water North America 58143 Well 7 Generator April 2016 05/24/16 $3,704.41

Veolia Water North America 58246 Large Replacement April 2016 05/24/16 $1,740.00

Veolia Water North America 58259 Preventative & Corrective April 2016 05/26/16 $672.79

Veolia Water North America 58498 Monthly O&M Fee June 2016 & May 2016 Increase 06/07/16 $61,115.88

Water Sub-Total $113,310.76

Wastewater
American Retrofit Systems 1176 Re-secure Pump Box 04/26/16 $100.00

American Retrofit Systems 1178 Install Outlet 05/17/16 $200.00

American Retrofit Systems 1181 Install Conduit And Cat 5 05/26/16 $1,575.00

American Retrofit Systems CR1165 Credit For Rebill Ox Ditch 03/11/16 -$700.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33225 Email And Application Service Call 05/31/16 $58.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33226 Connectivity Issue 06/03/16 $52.50

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/053116 Vehicle Repair & Maintenances 05/31/16 $30.42

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/053116 General Repairs 05/31/16 $50.23

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/053116 Building Maintenance 05/31/16 $36.22

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin 2461588/53040 Health Insurance July 2016 05/26/16 $5,758.67

Cash 60716 Petty Cash Reimbursement 06/07/16 $66.41

Cintas 185557895 Uniforms 06/01/16 $14.20

Comcast 8155400350232946/616 Internet Service WWTP#1 06/06/16 $91.12

Comcast 8155400350232938/616 Internet Service WWTP#2 06/06/16 $116.17

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On June 15, 2016 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item C-3



County of Contra Costa Public Works Dept 919164 Encroachment Permit 05/20/16 $463.21

Lesley Marable MAY 2016 Expense Report May 2016 06/02/16 $60.24

Mail Stream 520412 Prop 218 Mailers 06/01/16 $771.95

Neumiller & Beardslee 277844 Professional Services April 2016 05/27/16 $7,805.40

Office Depot 840182357001 Office Supplies 05/17/16 $79.25

Office Depot 840182610001 Office Supplies 05/17/16 $6.23

Office Team 45814374 Temporary Employee 05/23/16 $9.59

Office Team 45851822 Temporary Employee 05/25/16 $792.00

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 061516 457(b) 06/01/16-06/15/16 06/01/16 $558.41

SDRMA 19782 Ancillary Benefits June 2016 05/26/16 $652.87

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 3 Reimbursement For PGE Funded Project 06/07/16 $496.63

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Lift Station G 05/25/16 $22.54

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Travel & Meetings 05/25/16 $203.53

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Training & Education 05/25/16 $29.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Membership 05/25/16 $150.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Telephone General 05/25/16 $1,003.60

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Telecom Networking 05/25/16 $165.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 05/25/16 $224.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 General Repair 05/25/16 $230.25

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Info System 05/25/16 $182.52

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Computer Software 05/25/16 $29.98

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Minor Office Equipment 05/25/16 $251.41

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Postage 05/25/16 $3.87

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Office Supplies 05/25/16 $137.81

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Landscape Maintenance 05/25/16 $98.90

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Building Maintenance 05/25/16 $117.07

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Special Expense 05/25/16 $34.78

Veolia Water North America 58142 Transfer Station Rehab April 2016 05/24/16 $6,283.30

Veolia Water North America 58149 Vehicle Supplies & Repairs April 2016 05/24/16 $294.98

Veolia Water North America 58245 General Repairs April 2016 05/24/16 $117.50

Veolia Water North America 58246 Large Replacement April 2016 05/24/16 $14,823.36

Veolia Water North America 58259 Preventative & Corrective April 2016 05/26/16 $22,446.72

Veolia Water North America 58498 Monthly O&M Fee June 2016 & May 2016 Increase 06/07/16 $91,673.82

 

Wastewater Sub-Total $157,669.96

Community Center

Community Center Sub-Total $0.00

Grand Total $274,162.63

Agenda Item C-3



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
Big Dog Computer BDC33225 Server Connectivity 05/31/16 $68.46

Big Dog Computer BDC33225 Community Center-Server Connectivity 05/31/16 $68.47

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/053116 Landscape Maintenance 05/31/16 $66.20

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/053116 Community Center-Landscape Maintenance 05/31/16 $82.96

Cintas 185557895 Uniforms 06/01/16 $52.74

Cintas 185557895 Community Center-Mats And Misc. 06/01/16 $63.46

Commercial Tree Care 25237 Community Center-Pine Tree Pruning 05/24/16 $2,040.00

Denalect Alarm Company R33913 Community Center-Quarterly Alarm Charge 06/01/16 $96.00

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0001966/053116 Com 2 Yd Bin 05/31/16 $300.53

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0013218/053116 Community Center-Com 3 Yd Bin 05/31/16 $419.77

Lucia Peters 2 Community Center-Program Fees 05/25/16 $1,026.00

Office Depot 840951950001 Community Center-Office Supplies 05/20/16 $42.35

Office Depot 840952291001 Community Center-Office Supplies 05/20/16 $15.18

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Telephone General 05/25/16 $100.49

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 05/25/16 $523.23

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Office Supplies 05/25/16 $21.15

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Community Center-Telephone General 05/25/16 $159.62

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Community Center-Monthly Software 05/25/16 $349.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Community Center-Landscape Maintenance 05/25/16 $1,017.30

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Community Center-Pool Maintenance 05/25/16 $222.37

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Community Center-Safety Supplies 05/25/16 $697.39

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Community Center-Pre Employment Screening 05/25/16 $35.33

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Community Center-Special Expense 05/25/16 $125.30

Univar SJ749071 Community Center-Pool Chemicals 05/27/16 $829.36

Total $8,423.06

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On June 15, 2016

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item C-3



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Big B Lumber 443276 Splashpad Maintenance 06/03/16 $119.72

Big Dog Computer BDC33225 Server Connectivity 05/31/16 $68.49

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/053116 Equipment Maintenance 05/31/16 $52.69

Cintas 185557895 Uniforms 06/01/16 $52.74

Trugreen 46810905 Weed & Feed Plus Dimension 05/18/16 $925.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Telephone General 05/25/16 $107.83

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 05/25/16 $299.87

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 05/25/16 $55.31

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/516 Office Supplies 05/25/16 $44.78

Total $1,726.43

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On June 15, 2016

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item C-3



 

 

 

 

 

 There are no written materials for  

 agenda items listed below: 
 

        

      D.D.D.   PRESENTATIONSPRESENTATIONSPRESENTATIONS   
            

      FFF---1.1.1.   Consider Resolution No. 2016Consider Resolution No. 2016Consider Resolution No. 2016---08 approving the proposed final Revenue, Operating 08 approving the proposed final Revenue, Operating 08 approving the proposed final Revenue, Operating    

         and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2016and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2016and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2016---17 and Fiscal Year 201717 and Fiscal Year 201717 and Fiscal Year 2017---181818   

         Open Public Hearing,Open Public Hearing,Open Public Hearing,   Accepting any Public Comment, Closing Public Hearing Accepting any Public Comment, Closing Public Hearing Accepting any Public Comment, Closing Public Hearing    

         Budget Provided prior to the meetingBudget Provided prior to the meetingBudget Provided prior to the meeting   

   
      FFF---333      Consider the release of a portion of the remaining Retention for Plant No. 2Consider the release of a portion of the remaining Retention for Plant No. 2Consider the release of a portion of the remaining Retention for Plant No. 2      

         Secondary Improvements ProjectSecondary Improvements ProjectSecondary Improvements Project   

         Provided Prior to the meetingProvided Prior to the meetingProvided Prior to the meeting   

   
      G. G. G.    INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY)INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY)INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY)   
   
      H.H.H.   PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTSPRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTSPRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS   
   
      I.I.I.   MANAGER’S REPORTS MANAGER’S REPORTS MANAGER’S REPORTS –––   Discussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible Action   
      

      J.J.J.   GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT –––   Discussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible Action   

   
      K.K.K.   DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORTDISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORTDISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT   
   
      L.L.L.   SUBSUBSUB---COMMITTEE UPDATES COMMITTEE UPDATES COMMITTEE UPDATES –––   Discussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible ActionDiscussion and Possible Action   
 
  N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  
 
  O. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 1  

 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
May 2016 

 
Town of Discovery Bay, CA 

2467 Days of Safe Operations 

112,375 worked hours since last recordable incident  

 
TRAINING: 

Safety, Operations, & Equipment 
 

Safety  Hours 

West Monthly Regional Safety Webinar 
Weekly Safety Topics 
Forklift Operations 

4.0 

Operations  

 0 

 
 

REPORTS SUBMITTED TO REGULATORY AGENCIES 
 

Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 
Monthly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR) 
Monthly Coliform Report, State Water Board (WD) 
 

 
WATER SERVICES 

 
 
 
 
Note: Well 5 is active, stand by only. 

 
2016 Water Production Table (MG) by Month 
 

January February March  April May June 

40 39 42 62 88  

July August September October November December 

      
 

 

 

 

# of  
Active Wells 

Water Produced  
(MG) 

Chemical (Hypo)  
Delivered 

Fire Hydrant Flushing 

6 88 3450 3 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 2  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

2013 Total Reported

2014 Total Reported

2015 Total Reported

2016 Total Reported

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Month Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2016 vs 2013 Reduction 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 3  

Reused Water: 
2.0 MG – January                    2.2 MG - April 
2.2 MG-   February                  2.2 MG - May 
2.5 MG- March 
 
 
Bacteriological Test Results: 
Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 

Positives 
No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 
Brown Water  
Calls 

20 0 0 0 

 
 
 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

 
Wastewater Laboratory Analysis 

Blue – new parameter added 

 
 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
 

NPDES Related  
Excursions 

Permit Parameter 
 

NPDES Parameter 
 Limit 

 Actual Parameter 
Result 

0 N/A N/A N/A 

 
 
 
 

 

     WW Effluent 

Parameter 

 

Permit 

Limits 

 

April 

Lab Data 

 

May 

Lab Data 

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total -------------------- 33 33 

Flow,  MG Daily Influent Flow, avg. N/A 1.2 1.2 

Flow,  MG Daily Discharge Flow, avg.  2.1  1.1 1.1 

Effluent BOD5, lbs/d, monthly avg. 350 24 17 

Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 525 37 29 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L, monthly avg. 20 2 3 

Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 30 4 3 

Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23 1.3 2.0 

Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 8 7.8 

% Removal  BOD5, monthly avg. 85% min. 99 99 

% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 85% min. 98 97 

Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg. 2100 2083 2118 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 4  

Bacteriological Test Results: 
  

Routine Bacteria  
Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 
Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 
Positives 

7-Day Median  
Excursion 

13 0 0 0 

 
 

                                
  
 
   COLLECTION: 

 

 Flushing resume in the fall 0 ft.  

 Inspected manhole & covers.  

 Performed weekly lift station inspections. 
  

 
MAINTENANCE: 
  

 Preventive and Corrective 

Total # of WO’s Completed Total Hours 

176 148 

  
    Work Order Back-Log 

Aging 8 - 30 Days  Aging > 30 Days 

10  5 

 
 
Call & Emergency Responses 

Call Outs                                       Emergencies  

5     0 

 
Personnel Hours & Overtime:   

Regular Hours Overtime 

1625 29 

 

 

TERMS 

 

# of Active 
Lift Stations 

# of Inactive 
Lift Stations                SSO         

Wastewater 
Received (MG) 

15 0 0 33 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 5  

WWTP    WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

 

WTP   WATER TREAMENT PLANT 

 

WL   WILLOW LAKE 

 

NP   NEWPORT  

 

VFD   VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE 

 

WO   WORK ORDER 

 

PLC   PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER 

 

L/S   LIFT STATION 

 

SSO                                SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW 

 

BOD   BIOLOGICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 

 

TSS   TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 

 

MGD   MILLION GALLONS PER DAY 

 

mg/l   MILLIGRAMS PER LITRE 

 

CCTV   CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION 

 

PPM   PARTS PER MILLION 

 

RAS   RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

WAS   WATSE ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

UV                                   ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 

Agenda Item E-1



1SC p 
.e'd% 

.? 	-9, 
-. 

E--, 	
co  0 	› 

/ 	- 	''' --/FO'k 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

June 15, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager, 	II 	(- 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Menai --r 

Agenda Title 

Consideration of Annual Fiscal Year 2016-17 and Fiscal Year 2017-18 Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets and 
Adoption of Resolution 2016-08 

Recommended Action 

Adopt the FY 2016-17 Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets and Adopt Resolution 2016-08 

Executive Summary 

At the Board meeting on June 1, 2016, the board of directors were presented with the proposed budget. To review and 
provide input to staff regarding the Town of Discovery Bay's revenue and spending plans for the coming Fiscal Year. At 
that meeting, the Board was presented a thorough presentation of the various components of the budget, including the 
programs, goals, and milestones included within. All changes that were made to the budget at the meeting have been 
incorporated into the budget document that will be presented to the Board on June 15, 2016 for adoption. 

For this coming fiscal year, the Budget document continues to reflect the same two-year forecast as has been the case 
for the past two budget cycles. 	Staff has found the two-year budget process to be extremely beneficial for longer term 
planning purposes. The Capital Improvement Program continues to be a five-year plan allowing staff to more accurately 
plan for future capital expenses. 	While the Board is presented with a two year budget, only the upcoming fiscal year 
budget will be adopted. 	Each successive year's budget will result in the adoption of that year's budget prior to the next 
fiscal year. 

The FY 2016-17 projected O&M water and wastewater expenditures (including debt service) are $6,926,152. Funded 
Capital projects total $908,000. 	This does not include the required NPDES mandated Title 22 Filtration project (and 
other associated capital projects 5,7,10 & 12) in the amount of $7,070,740, or the Water Meter Project of $3,000,000 for 
a total operating and capital budget of $18,613,892. The Filtration and the Water Meter project are unconstrained, 
indicating that there is not an identified revenue source for this project. 	Once project funding has been identified, the 
district will then be prepared to match expenditures with anticipated revenues of $18,613,892. 	The current projected 
Operating Budget for FY 2016-17 is 10% above the current fiscal year budget of $6,201,443. 

Revenues for the enterprise funds are sufficient to provide operating capital into the coming year with a rate increase. 
For the FY 2016-17 year, a proposed rate increase of 15% for water and 11% for wastewater is proposed, consistent 
with the five-year rate structure. 

The Five (5) Year Capital Improvement Program Budget was prepared using the Water and Wastewater Master Plans 
as the primary project list and the RWQCB mandated projects. For FY 2016-17, the proposed CIP is $11,687,740 (less 
carryover encumbrances from prior year projects that will be re-budgeted). 

As has happened in the past, the Parks, Landscape and Recreation budgets will continue to be closely monitored. 

Staff is available to address any questions at this time. 

Adoption of the FY 2016-17 Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets is recommended. 

"Continue on next page" 



Fiscal Impact: 
Amount Requested: $18,613,892 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (Yes) 
ProglFund # Category: 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

June 1, 2016 — Budget Submittal & Presentation of Proposed Budget FY 2016-2017 

Attachments 

1. FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18 Operating, Five Year Capital Improvement Program, and Revenue Budgets 
2. Resolution 2016-08 

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 



 

 

1 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 
A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 

ADOPTING THE OPERATING, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
AND REVENUE BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 AND FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 
 

WHEREAS, The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District is required pursuant to California 
Government Code Section 61110 to annually adopt a budget that identifies certain types of expenditures for the fiscal 
year that begins July 1

st
 of each year; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Finance Manager has prepared and submitted to the Board of Directors a Proposed 

Operating, Capital Improvement and Revenue Budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 and ending on June 
30, 2017; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors has considered the budget and the comments thereon, and has 
determined that it is necessary for the efficient management of the District to appropriate revenues to the expenditure 
categories necessary to carry out the activities of the District as provided in the FY 2016-17 draft budget, and as may 
be amended. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. The annual Operating, Capital and Revenue budgets for all operational functions of the Town of 
Discovery  Bay Community Services District for FY 2016-17 is hereby adopted. 
 
SECTION 2. The Budget Document for FY 2016-17 is incorporated herein and is made a part of this Resolution. 
 
SECTION 3. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 15

th
 DAY OF JUNE 2016. 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      William Pease 
      Board President 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on June 15, 2016, by the following vote of the 
Board: 
 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Catherine Kutsuris 
Interim Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2016-08 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-1



Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

June 15, 2016 

Prepared By: Virgil Koehne — Water & Wastewater Mgr. 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris - Interim General Manager CO-  a\.  

Agenda Title 

Proposal to Amend in its Entirety and Re-Number Ordinance No. 25 Drought Emergency Regulation Ordinance 

Recommended Action 

Introduce Ordinance 2016-27 that amends in entirety Ordinance 25 (Emergency Drought Regulations), waive reading and set 
July 6, 2016 for hearing and adoption. 

Executive Summary 

On September 3, 2014 the Town's Board of Directors adopted Ordinance No. 25 establishing Emergency Drought 
Regulations throughout Discovery Bay. Ordinance 25 was subsequently amended on July 01, 2015. The State Water Board 
adopted new regulations on May 18, 2016, which substitutes locally developed conservation standards in lieu of state 
standards, as well as eliminated the requirement that local agencies prohibit the watering of landscaping. The revised 
regulations will be effective until the end of February 2017. 

The existing conservation regulations that remain prohibited are: 

1. The application of potable water to outdoor landscapes in a manner that causes runoff such that water flows onto 
adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures; 

2. The use of a hose that dispenses potable water to wash a motor vehicle except where the hose is fitted with a shut-
off nozzle or device attached to it that causes it to cease dispensing water immediately when not in use; 

3. The application of potable water to driveways and sidewalks; 

4. The use of potable water in a fountain or other decorative water feature, except where the water is part of a 
recirculating system; 

5. The application of potable water to outdoor landscapes during and within 48 hours after measurable rainfall; 

6. The irrigation with potable water of landscapes outside of newly constructed homes and buildings in a manner 
inconsistent with regulations or other requirements established by the California Building Standards Commission and 
the Department of Housing and Community Development; 

7. The irrigation of ornamental turf on public street medians with potable water; 

8. The serving of drinking water other than upon request in eating or drinking establishments including but not limited to 
restaurants, hotels, cafes, cafeterias, bars or other public places where food or drink are served and/or purchased. 

Proposed Ordinance 2016-27 eliminates the restriction that landscaping may only be watered two days per week. The Board 
of Directors, at the June 1, 2016 meeting, determined that a 15-20% voluntary conservation standard was appropriate for the 
community. The achievement of that standard is expected through the combination of the continued state water restrictions 
above in addition to voluntary community wide request that landscaping be watered every other day — those with even 
numbered addresses watering on even days and those with odd numbered addresses watering on odd numbered calendar 
days. 

If adopted by the Board at a Public Hearing on July 6, 2016, the ordinance will become effective thirty days later. 

"Continued to the next page"  

1046213-2 



Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
ProglFund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. 	-or- CIP# 	Fund# 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

June 4, 2014 — Implementation of Voluntary 20% Water Reduction Directive 
July 16, 2014 - Report to the Board on pending actions. 
August 6, 2014 - Report to the Board on final actions and regulation by the State of California 
September 3, 2014 - Adoption of Ordinance No. 25 
May 20, 2015 - Report to the Board to introduce amendments and set date for July 1, 2015 for adoption 
June 01, 2016 — Report to Board from Justin Shobe of Luhdorff & Scalmanini on Conservation 

Attachments 

1. September 3, 2014 adoption of Ordinance No. 25 Proposed Emergency Drought Regulations 
2. State Water Board Emergency Water Conservation Regulations Fact Sheet 
3. Proposed Ordinance amending District Ordinance No. 25 

AGENDA ITEM.  1--- 2_ 

1046213-2 



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



 
 

 

36 Month Urban Water Supply Now Basis For 
Local Emergency Water Conservation Efforts 

 
 
On May 18, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted a statewide water 
conservation approach that replaces the prior percentage reduction-based water 
conservation standard with a localized “stress test” approach – that mandates urban water 
suppliers act now to ensure at least a three year supply of water to their customers under 
drought conditions.  
 
The adopted emergency regulation followed improved water supply conditions around most 
of the state and recognition that urban water suppliers are in a better position to plan for, and 
accommodate, local drought impacts to their water supply, following their experiences 
conserving upwards of 24 percent of their water use these past 10 months. 
 
The adopted regulation establishes standards with locally developed conservation standards 
based upon each agency’s specific circumstances.  The regulation now requires individual 
urban water suppliers to self-certify the level of available water supplies they have assuming 
three additional dry years, and the level of conservation necessary to assure adequate 
supply over that time.  
 
This self-certification would include information provided by regional water distribution 
agencies (wholesale suppliers) about how regional supplies would fare during three 
additional dry years.  Both urban water suppliers and wholesale suppliers are required to 
report the underlying basis for their assertions, and urban water suppliers are required to 
continue reporting their conservation levels. 
 
Urban water suppliers are now required to reduce potable water use in a percentage equal to 
their projected shortfall in the event of three more dry years.  In other words, if an individual 
water district projects it would, under the specified assumptions, have a 10 percent shortfall 
after the next three years at the current rate of use, their mandatory conservation standard 
would be 10 percent. 
 
The regulation keeps in place the monthly reporting requirements and specific prohibitions 
against certain water uses.  Those prohibitions include watering down a sidewalk with a hose 
instead of using a broom or a brush, or overwatering a landscape to where water is running 
off the lawn, over a sidewalk and into the gutter.  Prohibitions directed to the hospitality 
industry also remain in place.  Prohibitions against home owners associations taking action 
against homeowners during a declared drought remain as well.  As directed by Governor 
Brown’s Executive Order B-37-16, the Board will separately take action to make some of 
these requirements and prohibitions permanent.   
 

Agenda Item F-2

https://www.gov.ca.gov/docs/5.9.16_Executive_Order.pdf


 
 

Page 2   
 

The adopted regulation is the result of review of many meetings, written and oral comments 
from a public workshop on April 20 to receive input on conservation needs through the 
summer and fall, and lessons learned since the Water Board first adopted drought 
emergency water conservation regulations.  
 
The new conservation standards will take effect in June and remain in effect until the 
end of January 2017. 
 
Improved Water Supply and Conditions; and Conservation – Reason for 
Change 
Winter 2016 saw improved hydrologic conditions in parts of California.  More rain and snow 
fell in Northern California as compared to Central and Southern California; yet, due to 
California’s water storage and conveyance systems, concerns over supply reliability have 
eased compared to last year throughout urban California.  Consequently, the unprecedented 
mandatory state-driven conservation standards in place over the last ten months must 
transition to conservation standards based on supply reliability considerations at the local 
level.  However, conservation standards are still needed in case this winter was a short 
reprieve in a longer drought.   
 
The Board has been monitoring state hydrology, water supply conditions, including local 
supply reliability, and the conservation levels achieved by the State’s 411 urban water 
suppliers.  Hydrologic conditions in parts of California – particularly northern California – have 
markedly improved relative to 2014 and 2015.  Many reservoirs are above historic averages 
for late spring, and water allocations are up in most cases for the State Water Project.   
 
In addition, the water production reports submitted to the State Water Board have shown that 
the majority of urban water suppliers have successfully responded to mandatory 
conservation expectations over the last 20 months.  Public awareness of drought conditions 
and the public’s extraordinary response this past ten months should lead to continuing 
conservation. 
 
Should severe drought conditions return, the Board stands ready to return to stronger 
conservation mandates to ensure urban water suppliers can meet local water needs in the 
long term.  
 
The adopted drought emergency water conservation regulation allows suppliers to define an 
individualized conservation standard on their specific water supply and demand conditions.  
Each water supplier is required to evaluate its supply portfolio and self-certify the accuracy of 
its information while also providing the underlying information and assumptions; the State 
Water Board would assign each supplier a mandatory conservation standard equal to the 
percentage deficiency the supplier identifies in its supply under specified assumptions.   
Additionally, certain statewide requirements on small suppliers and businesses would be 
lifted.  
 
 

Agenda Item F-2

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/emergency_regulation.shtml


 
 

Page 3   
 

Governor and Board Actions Achieved Historic Conservation Statewide 
In his April 1, 2015 Executive Order, Governor Brown mandated a 25 percent water use 
reduction by users of urban water supplies across California.  
 
In May 2015, the State Water Board adopted an emergency regulation requiring a cumulative 
25 percent reduction in overall potable urban water use over the following 9 months. The 
May 2015 Emergency Regulation used a sliding scale for setting conservation standards, so 
that communities that have already reduced their residential gallons per capita per day (R-
GPCD) through past conservation had lower mandates than those that had not made such 
gains since the last major drought.  Conservation tiers for urban water suppliers were set 
between eight percent and 36 percent, based on residential per capita water use for the 
months of July - September 2014.    
 
During this time, statewide water conservation was unprecedented. In the last 10 months 
alone, the state realized nearly a 24 percent savings in water use as compared to same 
period 2013, resulting in some 1.30 million acre-feet of water conserved throughout 
California, enough to supply 6.5 million people with water for an entire year. 
 
On Feb. 2, 2016, based on Governor Brown’s November 2015 Executive Order, the State 
Water Board approved an updated and extended emergency regulation that continued 
mandatory reductions through October.  

The February 2016 Emergency Regulation responded to calls for continuing the conservation 
structure that has spurred savings, while providing greater consideration of some localized 
factors that influence water needs around the state: climate differences, population growth 
and significant investments in new local, drought-resilient water supplies such as potable 
wastewater reuse and desalination.  The February Emergency Regulation is longer in effect. 
Under the new reporting structure adopted by the Board May 18, water districts will continue 
to report water use, but their conservation standard will be based on any shortfall in projected 
supply over three drought years.   

On May 9, Governor Brown issued an Executive Order directing actions aimed at using water 
wisely, reducing water waste, and improving water use efficiency for the years and decades 
ahead. The Executive Order, in part, directed the State Water Board to extend the 
emergency regulations for urban water conservation through the end of January 2017. As 
called for in his Executive Order, it is anticipated the State Water Board will be working 
closely with the Department of Water Resources and other agencies to define and establish 
water efficiency standards for the state to ensure a more reliable water supply and to make 
state water users more resilient and prepared over the long-term.  
 
 (This fact sheet was last updated May 18, 2016) 

Agenda Item F-2

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/drought/docs/040115_executive_order.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/resolutions/2015/rs2015_0032.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/press_room/press_releases/2016/pr050316_march_conservation.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/docs/11.13.15_EO_B-36-15.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/docs/rs2016_0007_with%20adopted%20regs.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/conservation_reporting.shtml
https://www.gov.ca.gov/docs/5.9.16_Executive_Order.pdf


1 

 

  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 
A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,  

DROUGHT REGULATION ORDINANCE  
AMENDING IN ITS ENTIRETY AND RE-NUMBERING ORDINANCE NO. 25   

 
 

Be it ordained by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as Town of Discovery Bay Drought 

Regulation Ordinance (“Ordinance”). 
 

SECTION 2. Purpose 
 
The purpose of this Ordinance is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of residents of 

the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (“District”); to continue to respond to 
the ongoing drought issues and to regulate water usage in the District for the purpose of 
conserving limited water resources. 
 

SECTION 3. Water Shortage Emergency Declaration and Response Authority 
 

The Board of Directors may declare a water shortage emergency by resolution upon 
finding that water use restrictions are necessary for the immediate protection of health and 
safety or as required by State law.   
 

A water shortage emergency declaration is effective until the Board of Directors finds, 
and declares by resolution, that the water shortage emergency condition has abated, changed 
in degree, or no longer exists.   

 
The Board of Directors has the authority to continue water conservation regulations to 

address water supply conditions within the District. The Board of Directors may also take 
additional action to prevent waste and unreasonable use of water and to further promote 
conservation. 
 

SECTION 4. Water Conservation Regulations 
 

 While the District continues to be impacted by limited water supplies, the following 
activities are prohibited, except where necessary to address an immediate health and safety 
need: 

 
1. The application of potable water to outdoor landscapes in a manner that causes 

runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and 
public walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures; 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
 COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-27 



2 

 

2. The use of a hose that dispenses potable water to wash a motor vehicle except 
where the hose is fitted with a shut-off nozzle or device attached to it that causes it to 
cease dispensing water immediately when not in use; 
 

3. The application of potable water to driveways and sidewalks; 
 

4. The use of potable water in a fountain or other decorative water feature, except 
where the water is part of a recirculating system; 
 

5. The application of potable water to outdoor landscapes during and within 48 hours 
after measurable rainfall; 
 

6. The irrigation of landscapes outside of newly constructed homes and buildings with 
potable water in a manner inconsistent with regulations or other requirements 
established by the California Building Standards Commission and the Department of 
Housing and Community Development; 
 

7. The irrigation of ornamental turf on public street medians with potable water; 
 

8. The serving of drinking water other than upon request in eating or drinking 
establishments, including but not limited to restaurants, hotels, cafes, cafeterias, 
bars, or other public places where food or drink are served or purchased. 

 
SECTION 5. Enforcement 
 
The General Manager of the District shall administer, implement and enforce the 

provisions of this Ordinance.  Any powers or duties granted to the General Manager may be 
delegated by the General Manager to persons acting in the beneficial interest of or in the 
employ of the District. 

 
SECTION 6. Violation 

 
 The General Manager, or his/her designee, may issue a Notice of Violation to any 
person, business, association, or other party who fails to comply with any conditions of this 
Ordinance.  Any person, business, association or other party violating this Ordinance after 
issuance of a Notice of Violation shall be assessed a fine of $25 for a first violation, a fine of $50 
for a second violation in any 6-month period, and a fine of $100 for each additional violation in 
any 6-month period.  Fines assessed pursuant to this Ordinance may be included in the 
offending party’s water service bill or, for unmetered accounts which do not receive a water 
service bill, with the water service charges collected on the county tax roll on behalf of the 
District.  Non-payment of water service bills or water service charges collected on the county tax 
roll on behalf of the District, including the non-payment of any fine included therein, may result 
in termination of service and disconnection from the water system pursuant to District 
Ordinance.  In addition to any other action taken by the District, the District may utilize an 
outside collection agency to recover unpaid fines.   
 

Any use or activity in violation of the terms of this Ordinance is declared to be a nuisance 
per se, and may be abated by order of any court of competent jurisdiction.  The District Board, 
in addition to other remedies, may institute any appropriate action or proceedings to prevent, 
abate, or restrain the violation.  All costs, fees and expenses in connection with such action 
shall be assessed as damages against the violation. 

 
SECTION 7. Appeals 

 
 Any party subject to a Notice of Violation or fine issued pursuant this Ordinance may 
appeal for reconsideration.  Appeals for reconsideration shall be processed as follows: 
 



3 

 

1. A party appealing for reconsideration a Notice of Violation or fine issued pursuant to 
this Ordinance shall do so in writing to the General Manager by either using forms 
provided by the District or by letter setting forth in detail the reasons for the appeal. 
 

2. The General Manager shall review all appeals for consideration and shall within 
fifteen (15) days of receipt of the written appeal notify the appealing party of his or 
her decision to deny or sustain the appeal, or to modify the Notice of Violation or fine 
based on the evidence presented. 
 

3. If the appealing party disagrees with the General Manager’s decision, the decision 
may be appealed to the Board of Directors. An appeal to the Board of Directors shall 
be submitted in writing to the Clerk of the Board by either using forms provided by 
the District or by letter setting forth in detail the reasons for the appeal.  Each appeal 
to the Board of Directors shall be accompanied by the payment of an appeal fee of 
$25.00, or as set by resolution of the Board of Directors, to defray the costs of the 
appeal.  
 

4. If an appeal to the Board of Directors is made, the appealing party shall be notified of 
a hearing date by mail. Such hearing shall be scheduled within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of the written appeal. A decision shall be forwarded to the appealing party 
within fifteen (15) days after completion of the hearing.  Decisions by the Board of 
Directors are final. 
 

 
SECTION 8. Severability 
 
The various parts, paragraphs, section, and clauses of this Ordinance are declared to be 

severable.  If any part, sentence, paragraph, section, or clause is adjudged unconstitutional or 
invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the Ordinance shall not be affected. 

 
SECTION 9. Adoption and Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance is hereby declared to have been adopted by the District Board of 

Directors at a meeting thereof duly called and held on the 6th day of July, 2016, and ordered to 
be given effect thirty (30) days after its first publication as mandated by statute. 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
 Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District held on July 6, 2016 by the following vote: 

 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      Bill Pease 
      Board President 
 
 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Catherine Kutsuris 
Board Secretary 

 



ViSC p 

= 

	

0 	... 	: 	Ve.. 
• 
.,.k 	, 	. 	, 	.1 

', 	est.1998 

\ t/F00 1-  

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

June 15, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Carol McCool, Administrative Assistant, Board .Q1erk I) 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General manager 	,- 

Agenda Title 

Consider electing a representative for Seat B of the California Special District Association Board of Directors 

Recommended Action 

Authorize the Board President to vote on behalf of the District for one candidate for seat B of the California Special 
District Association 2016 Board Elections. 

Executive Summary 

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District is a member of the California Special Districts Association 
(CSDA). Each of California Special District's Association's six networks has three seats on the Board. Each candidate is 
either a board member or management-level employee of a member district located in our network. Each Regular 
Member (district) in good standing shall be entitled to vote for one director to represent its network. 

The information for the two candidates is included as part of this report. Please vote for only one candidate to represent 
Seat B of the California Special District Association 2016 Board Elections. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog/Fund # Category: 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments 

1. CSDA 2016 Board Elections Mail Ballot Information 06-06-2016 
2. CSDA 2016 Ballot 

AGENDA ITEM: F-4 



Agenda Item F-4



Agenda Item F-4



Agenda Item F-4



Agenda Item F-4



Agenda Item F-4



ViSCoi, 

to 
0 	 ;/.. 
i- ,  

''' '\ t/F03 

Town of Discovery Bay 
"A Community Services District" 

AGENDA REPORT 

Meeting Date 

June 15, 2016 

Prepared By: 	Catherine Kutsuris 	.--- 
Submitted By: Same 	 ..." 

Agenda Title: 

Authorize a lease with Delta Seaweed Removal in the amount of $500.00 per month for a portion of vacant property at 
Plant No. 1 to be used as a drying area and transfer point for water weeds removed from the bays in the community 

Recommended Action: 

Authorize the General Manager to sign the attached contract, on behalf of the District, with Matthew and Janet Saale of 
Delta Seaweed Removal for a vacant portion of Plant 1 No. at the northerly end of the property 

Executive Summary: 

On May 27, 2015, the Board authorized a lease with Delta Seaweed Removal for a portion of vacant land at Plant No. 1. 
The leased area was to be used as a drying area and transfer point for water weeds removed from the bays in the 
community. 

The lease terms included a $500.00 monthly rate along with a $1500.00 deposit. 	That lease was terminated by the 
lessee in November of 2015. 

The company is interested in entering into another lease with the same rates. 	The proposed lease with the same 
financial terms is attached. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Amount Requested $ 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: 	(if no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog!Fund # 	Category: Pers. 	Optg. 	Cap. 	-or- 	CIP# 	Fund# 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item 

May 20th  and May 27th  2015 

Attachments 

Proposed Lease 

AGENDA ITEM: F-5 



 

 
949671-5 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

STORAGE SPACE AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

This LEASE AGREEMENT (“Lease”) is made and entered into as of June 13, 2016, by 

and between the Town of Discovery Bay, a community services district organized under the laws 

of the State of California (“Lessor”), and Delta Seaweed Removal (DSR) (“Lessee”). 

 

AGREEMENT 
 

 

1. Premises.  Lessor hereby leases and lets to Lessee, and Lessee hereby takes and leases 

from Lessor, subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, the “storage” area which is an 

unimproved lot located at 2500 Channel Road, (the “Premises”) in Discovery Bay, California, 

more commonly referred to as Plant 1, and as outlined on the attached Exhibit “A.” 

 

1.1. Lessee is granted the right at all times during the Lease Term to the 

nonexclusive use of the Premises.  Lessee does not have any rights of access to or rights of use of 

Lessor’s treatment facility or pond located near the Premises.  Lessor has the sole discretion to 

determine the manner in which the Premises are maintained and operated and the use of the 

Premises shall be subject to the Rules and Regulations, which may be amended at Lessor’s sole 

discretion from time to time, attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.  Lessor shall enforce the Rules and 

Regulations in a consistent and nondiscriminatory manner regarding all tenants and occupants of 

the Premises, including their respective officers, agents, employees, independent contractors, and 

invitees.  Lessee shall comply with all such rules and regulations as published, revised, and 

promulgated.  Lessee acknowledges that the Premises may have additional tenants occupying 

designated portions of the Premises from time to time. 

 

1.2. The access gate to the Premises shall remain locked at all times.  Lessee 

shall be responsible for ensuring the access gate is locked upon Lessee’s entrance to and exit 

from the Premises.  Lessor shall provide Lessee with a key to the access gate upon execution of 

this Lease.   

 

1.3. Lessor may, from time to time, use the Premises for deliveries of materials 

and supplies as necessary to conduct the business of the Town of Discovery Bay. 

 

2. Term.  The term of this Lease shall commence on June 13, 2016 and shall terminate one 

year thereafter on June 13, 2017 (the “Term”). 

 

2.1. The term of this Lease may be extended for additional periods upon the 

mutual written consent of the parties and only after approval by the Lessor’s Board of Directors.   

 

2.2. Should Lessee hold over and continue in possession of the Premises after 

termination of the term of this Lease or any renewal or extension term of this Lease, Lessee’s 

Agenda Item F-5



 

2 

 
949671-5 

continued occupancy of the Premises shall be deemed a tenancy from month to month at an 

initial minimum rental based on the rent charged for the last month of the Term.   

 

2.3. Lessee shall, on a regular basis, remove any non-organic material and 

debris that is present on the Premises as part of Lessee’s business operations.  Lessee shall 

spread all organic materials present on the Premises at least weekly to minimize odors from the 

organic materials.  The Premises shall also regularly be cleaned to avoid any accumulation of 

non-organic material, debris and resulting residue.  By October 31 of each year of the Term, the 

Premises shall be completely cleared of all organic and non-organic materials deposited by 

Lessee.  This date may be extended if operational conditions of Lessee warrant and only upon 

approval of Lessor’s General Manager.  

 

2.4. During the Term of this Lease, should the organic material stored by 

Lessee on the Premises create odors that emanate out of the Premises and cause an odor issue on 

nearby properties, Lessee shall, upon written notice from Lessor, have three (3) calendar days to 

cure the cause of such odor.  If Lessee fails to address the odor and its causes, this Lease may be 

terminated by Lessor on the fourth (4
th

) calendar day.  

 

2.5. Upon termination of this Lease, any material, spoils, organic and non-

organic material, debris, and residue, on or around the Premises and used by Lessee in its 

business operations, shall be removed and the Premises shall be thoroughly cleaned and returned 

to Lessor in the same condition as provided to Lessee upon commencement of this Lease.  

 

3. Rent.  Lessee shall pay monthly rent (the "Rent") in the amount of $500.00 (Five 

Hundred Dollars).  Rent shall be paid based upon the date of execution of this Lease and invoice 

shall be paid within ten calendar days of receipt of such invoice.  All rent shall be paid by Lessee 

to Lessor at Town of Discovery Bay, 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376, 

or any other place or places that Lessor may from time to time designate by written notice given 

to Lessee.  Rent for any partial month shall be prorated for that month based on a thirty (30) day 

month. 

 

3.1. Lessee shall pay a security deposit in the amount of $1500.00 (One 

Thousand Five Hundred Dollars).   

 

3.2. In no event will the Lessor accept any ownership interest in the Lessee or 

other business entity, nor take any interest in any property, whether real, personal, or intellectual, 

in lieu of rent. 

 

4. Use.  Lessee shall have the right to use the Premises solely for storage purposes and the 

drying process of organic compounds/debris. 

 

4.1. Lessee may, from time to time, store equipment that is utilized for the sole 

purpose of weed removal.  The equipment expressly permitted to be stored on the Premises is 

listed on the attached Exhibit “C.”  All items stored on the Premises shall be kept neat and 

orderly.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessor through its General Manager, shall have the 

Agenda Item F-5



 

3 

 
949671-5 

authority to direct Lessee to remove equipment and containers from the Premises that are not 

deemed necessary for Lessee’s day to day operations.   

 

4.2. If during the Term of this Lease, or any extension hereof, the application 

of any statute, code or ordinance of any government, authority, agency, official or officer 

applicable to the Premises shall make it impossible or not economical for Lessee to operate in the 

Premises in accordance with Paragraph 4, then Lessee or Lessor, at its option, may terminate this 

Lease, whereupon the Rent and all other charges payable hereunder by Lessee shall be prorated 

in accordance with Paragraph 3 as of such date of termination. 

 

4.3. Lessee shall not vacate or abandon the Premises at any time during the 

Term hereof or any extension term.  

 

4.4. Only employees of Lessee shall be allowed to enter the Premises. Lessee 

shall not permit any non-employee of Lessee to enter the Premises.   

 

4.5. The Premises shall only be used by the Lessee between the hours of 8 a.m. 

and 8 p.m. 

 

4.6. Lessee shall only enter the site from Channel Road and Lessee is not 

permitted to enter the Pump Station, Treatment Facility or surrounding facilities for any reason. 

 

5. Subletting or Assignment.  Lessee may not sublet or assign this Lease. 

 

6. Lessors’ Representations and Warranties.  Lessor represents and warrants that: 

 

6.1. Lessor shall maintain the Premises in the manner in the same or better 

condition in which it was at the time Lessee initially began occupancy.    The Lessee accepts the 

Premises in an “As Is” condition.     

 

7. Lessee’s Covenants.  Lessee covenants and agrees it shall: 

 

7.1. Pay rent when due without notice or demand; 

 

7.2. Maintain the Premises in a clean, safe and good condition and return the 

Premises to Lessor at the Termination Date in accordance with Paragraph 10 hereof; 

 

7.3. Comply with all statutes, codes, ordinances, rules and regulations 

applicable to the Premises; 

 

7.4. Give Lessor prompt notice of any accident, damage, destruction, or 

occurrence affecting the Premises;  

 

7.5. At its sole cost and expense, promptly perform all maintenance and repairs 

to the Premises ; and 

Agenda Item F-5



 

4 

 
949671-5 

 

7.6. Lessor shall have access to the Premises for inspection and necessary 

maintenance. 

 

8. Insurance.  Lessee, at its own expense, shall maintain automobile and commercial general 

liability insurance including bodily injury and property damage insuring itself and Lessor as an 

additional insured with minimum coverage as follows: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) 

combined single liability.  Lessee shall deliver to Lessor copies of all such policies and all 

endorsements thereto within thirty (30) days after commencement of this Lease or, in case of 

renewals, fifteen (15) days prior to the expiration of any policy, with evidence that each policy is 

fully paid for, and that no cancellation, material change or non-renewal thereof shall be effective 

except after thirty (30) days’ prior written notice from the insurer.  Any insurance purchased by 

the Lessor covering the Premises or its contents will not provide any coverage for any property 

belonging to the Lessee. If the Lessee wishes such coverage for its property or for loss of 

Premises as a result of fire or other casualty, then Lessee will be solely responsible for 

purchasing same.  In addition to the insurance requirements of this paragraph, Lessee shall 

maintain during the Term of this Lease, at its own expense, a business license issued by Contra 

Costa County.    

 

9. Liability of Lessor.  Lessor shall not be liable for any damage or injury to Lessee, or any 

other person, or to any property, occurring on the demised Premises or any part thereof during 

the term of this Lease and any extension thereof.  Lessee agrees to be liable for and insure 

against all claims for damages, no matter how caused, unless such claims or damages are 

substantially caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Lessor, Lessor’s agents, or 

as a result of the condition of the Premises prior to Lessee’s occupation.   

 

10. Liens.  Lessee agrees not to permit any claim for labor, materials, or other claim of any 

kind whatsoever, to become a lien upon or to be reduced to judgment against the Premises or any 

part thereof.  Lessor shall have the right to post notices of nonresponsibility.   

 

11. Cancellation.  Notwithstanding the provisions set forth in Paragraphs 2 and 2.1 herein, 

Lessee and Lessor shall have the right to cancel this Lease upon giving sixty (60) days written 

notice of its intent to cancel to the other party. 

 

12. Hazardous Materials.  Lessee shall be unconditionally and absolutely liable for all losses 

and damages sustained by Lessor as a result of any breach of, or the failure by Lessee to perform 

under, any environmental representation, warranty, covenant, obligation and indemnification 

provided in this Lease.  Lessee shall only use or allow the use of Hazardous Materials (as that 

term is hereinafter defined) on or about the Premises in the ordinary course of Lessee’s business, 

and in reasonable quantities.  Such use of Hazardous Materials shall not in any manner violate 

the Environmental Laws (as that term is hereinafter defined).  Except for the foregoing, Lessee 

shall not cause or permit the Premises to be used to generate, manufacture, refine, transport, 

treat, store, handle, dispose of, transfer, produce or process hazardous waste.  Lessee shall not 

cause or permit any release or discharge of Hazardous Materials onto the Premises or onto any 

Agenda Item F-5



 

5 

 
949671-5 

adjacent property from the Premises as a result of any act or omission on the part of Lessee, its 

agents, employees, licensees or invitees.  Lessee shall conduct and complete all investigations, 

studies, sampling and testing, and all removal, remediation and/or other actions necessary to 

clean up and remove all Hazardous Materials on, under, from or affecting the Premises if Lessee 

is required by the Environmental Laws to undertake such activities.  Upon termination of this 

Lease, Lessee shall deliver the Premises to Lessor free of all Hazardous Materials brought there 

by Lessee, its agents, employees, licenses or invitees.  The obligations herein shall survive the 

death or dissolution of any or all of the Lessee(s) and shall be binding upon the estate of any 

such deceased party and upon any surviving party the same as if such death had not occurred.  

Lessee shall pay any costs, expenses, claims, damages and attorney's fees due under this 

Paragraph 12 regardless of whether such amounts occur pre-petition or post-petition after the 

filing for any bankruptcy or reorganization relief under state or federal laws.  For purposes 

hereof, "Hazardous Materials" include, without limitation, any "hazardous substances," 

"pollutants" and  "contaminants" as used in, or defined pursuant to, the Comprehensive 

Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amended, 42 USC §§9601 

et seq., and 40 CFR §§302.1 et seq.; "pollutants," "toxic pollutants," "oil" and "hazardous 

substances" as defined pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 USC 

§§1251 et seq., and 40 CFR §§116.1 et seq., 129.1 et seq. and 302.1 et seq.; and any other 

substance, waste, pollutant, contaminant or material, including petroleum products and 

derivatives, which are defined as hazardous or toxic or the use, transport, disposal, storage, 

treatment, recycling, handling, release, threatened release, discharge or emission of which is 

regulated or governed by any federal, state or local law, ordinance, rule or regulation, including 

the foregoing cited statutes and rules, or any guideline or publication promulgated pursuant 

thereto ("Environmental Laws"). 

 

13. Surrender.  Upon the expiration or earlier termination of the Lease, Lessee shall surrender 

the Premises to Lessor in good order, condition, and repair, ordinary wear and tear excepted.  

Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense, remove any and all of Lessee’s personal property 

stored in the Premises, including furniture, furnishings, movable partitions and other fixtures, 

and improvements or alterations approved by Lessor. All fixtures and improvements not 

removed shall become the property of the Lessor. 

 

14. Termination.  Should Lessee (i) abandon or vacate the Premises prior to the expiration or 

termination of this Lease; (ii) fail to pay Rent upon the date when payment is due and such 

failure is not cured by Lessee within five (5) days of delivery of written notice to Lessee; (iii) 

create a hazardous situation or threat to health or safety due to the acts, omission operations of 

Lessee; (iv) fail to perform any obligation under this Lease and such failure continues for ten 

(10) days after written notice of such failure (except where a shorter period of time is specified in 

this Lease in which case the shorter period shall apply; (v) release or use any Hazardous 

Materials in violation of any laws or this Lease by reason of the acts or omissions of Lessee; then 

Lessor shall have the right to give a written termination notice to Lessee, and on the date 

specified in such notice, Lessee’s right to possession shall terminate and this Lease shall 

Agenda Item F-5



 

6 

 
949671-5 

terminate.  In no event, shall Lessor give Lessee less than three (3) calendar day’s written notice 

of termination.   

 

15. Notice.  All notice, demands, requests, consents, approvals, offers, statements, and other 

instruments or communications required or permitted to be given hereunder in writing shall be 

deemed to have been given when delivered or when mailed by first class mail, postage prepaid, 

addressed to Lessor or Lessee as follows  

 

As to Lessor:  Town of Discovery Bay 

     Attention: General Manager  

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 

1800 Willow Lake Road 

Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 

 

As to Lessee:   

      

16. Amendments.  This Lease may not be amended, modified, or terminated, nor may any 

obligation hereunder be waived orally, and no such amendment, modification, termination, or 

waiver shall be effective for any purposes unless it is in writing and signed by the party against 

whom enforcement thereof is sought. 

 

17. Severability.  If any provision of the Lease or any application thereof shall be invalid or 

unenforceable, the remainder of the Lease and any other application of such provision shall not 

be affected thereby. 

 

18. Governing Law.  This lease shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 

laws of the Town of Discovery Bay and the State of California. 

 

19. Indemnification.  Lessee shall hold harmless and indemnify Lessor from and against any 

and all damage or claims that may arise during normal operation of Lessee's business, except 

loss or damage arising from any negligent act by Lessor, its agents or employees. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease as of the day and 

year set forth above. 

 

LESSOR: 

 

 

              

Date       Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager  

Town of Discovery Bay Community 

Services District  

 

Agenda Item F-5



 

7 

 
949671-5 

LESSEE: 

 

 

              

Date        Matthew Saale, Delta Seaweed Removal  

 

Agenda Item F-5



Exhibit "A"
Plant No. 1

Agenda Item F-5

Cinderella
Rectangle



 

 
949671-5 

EXHIBIT “B” 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

 

All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the same meaning as set forth in the Lease. 

 

1. Lessor shall provide its own lock which shall be “daisy chained” to Lessor’s lock located on 

the exterior gate to the Premises.   

 

2. Lessee and its employees shall not disturb other occupants of the Premises by making any 

undue or unseemly noise, or otherwise. Lessee shall not, without Lessor's written consent, 

install or operate in or upon the Premises any machine or machinery causing noise or 

vibration perceptible outside the Premises.  All combustible material must be kept in OSHA 

approved containers.  In no event shall hazardous materials be stored on the Premises.   

 

3. Lessee shall install, construct, or erect any sheds, buildings or fixtures on the Premises 

without the consent of Lessor. The expense of remedying any breakage, damage or stoppage 

resulting from a violation of this rule shall be borne by Lessee. 

 

4. Lessee shall have the non-exclusive right, along with other lessees of the Premises, to use 

Channel Road to access the Premises and any parking area, or driveway apron, located on the 

Premises.   

 

5. Lessor assumes no responsibility for and shall not be liable for any damages resulting from 

any error in regard to any identification of Lessee or its employees from admission to or 

exclusion from the Premises. 

 

6. The Lessor shall have no responsibility for janitorial and other custodial services.  

Reasonable care and caution shall be used by Lessee to keep all shared facilities by tenants 

and administrators clean. 

 

7. Lessor reserves the right to exclude or expel from the Premises any person who, in the 

judgment of the Lessor is under the influence of alcohol or drugs, or someone who brings in 

or stores any drugs on the Premises, or who is in the judgment of Lessor, disturbing other 

Lessees or Lessor in any way or who shall in any manner do any act in violation of any city, 

state, or federal law or any of the rules and regulations of the Premises. 

 

8. Lessor shall not be responsible to Lessee for the non-observance or violation of any of these 

Rules and Regulations by any other tenant.  Lessor reserves the right to make such other 

reasonable rules and regulations as may be necessary or appropriate, in Lessor's sole 

Agenda Item F-5



 

 
949671-5 

judgment, for the safety, care and cleanliness of the Premises, and for the preservation of 

good order therein. Subsequent rules and regulations shall be binding upon the parties hereto 

the same as if inserted in this Lease at the time of execution. 

 

9. Lessee agrees not to store any merchandise crates, goods, supplies or other materials of any 

kind outside the gates of the leased Premises without special permission. Lessee further 

agrees to remove all trash and debris from the Premises at Lessees expense and not to burn 

trash or other substances in or on the exterior of, the leased Premises. 

 

10. No sweepings, rubbish, rags, or other substances shall be thrown therein. All damages 

resulting from any misuse of the Premises shall be borne by Lessee who, or whose servants, 

employees, agents, visitors, or licensees, shall have caused the same. 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

(Company Name) 

 

 

By: __________________________________________ DATE: _______________________ 

 

TITLE: ____________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-5



 

 
949671-5 

EXHIBIT “C” 

PERMITTED EQUIPMENT 

 

 

1. Barge (24x12) 

2. 2 weed harvesters 

3. 30’ utility trailer 

4. Backhoe 

 

 

Agenda Item F-5



 

 May 2, 2016 Minutes   
Page 1 of 4 

   
12432890.1 

 
EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 
  Meeting Minutes 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
 

Monday May 2, 2016  
 
 Meeting Location: 3231 Main Street, Oakley  

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Steve Barr 
Meghan Bell 
Robert Kenny 

 

Joel Bryant-President 
Ronald Johansen-Vice 

President 
Cheryl Morgan 

 

Randy Pope 
Erick Stonebarger 

Joe Young 

 
 
5:30 PM CALL TO ORDER: (5:37 P.M.) 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: (5:37 P.M.) 
 
ROLL CALL: (5:38 P.M.) 

 
Directors Present:  Barr, Bell, Bryant, Kenny, Morgan, Pope, Young 

  
           Directors Absent:   Stonebarger, Johansen 
 
ORGANIZATION OF THE EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS: (5:38 P.M.) 
 
A.1   Administration of Oath of Office for Director  Bell, who has been appointed to the Board of 
Directors by the Oakley City Council 
 
WORKSHOP: (5:43 P.M.) 
 

1. Master Plan Standard of Coverage and Headquarters Staffing was presented by Stu Gary 
 
Director Johansen arrived at 6:12 pm 
 
Director Johansen left at 7:00 pm 
 
The Board recessec at 7:06 and reconvened at 7:13 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: (7:13 P.M.) 
 
There were two (2)  Public Speakers – Mark Whitlock, Richard Hanson 
 

Agenda Item M-1



 

 
  May 2, 2016 Minutes 

Page 2 of 4 
 

12432890.1 

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: (7:15P.M.) 
 
C.1   Approve Minutes from April 4, 2016 Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
 

Motion by:  Director Kenny to approve consent item C.1   
Second by: Director Young 
Vote: Motion carried:  5:0:2 

 Ayes: Barr, Bryant, Kenny, Morgan, Young  
Noes:   
Abstained: Bell, Pope 
Absent: Johansen Stonebarger 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
D.1   Receive Update from the Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Task Force (7:15 P.M.) 
 
There were no (0) Public Speakers 
 
D.2   Receive Legal Analysis and Consider Proposal to Seek PropertyTax Revenue Tranfers 
from Other Agencies in the ECCFPD Service Area 
 
There were two (2)  Public Speakers – Stephen Smith, Hal Bray 
 

Motion by:  Director Barr to remain netural on the proposal and authorize the 
Board President to draft a letter to the State Legisture to ask for re-allocate of 
funds** 
Second by: Director Bell 
Vote: Motion carried:  4:3:0 

 Ayes: Barr, Bell, Bryant, Kenny 
Noes:  Morgan, Pope, Young 
Abstained:   

  Absent:  Johansen, Stonebarger 
 
**Vote failed 4/3 absent 5 affirmative votes needed to pass. 
 

Motion by:  Director Pope to direct staff to prepare a resolution of support for 
reallocation to be sent to the legislature, and to share with the East County Voters 
citizens group . 
Second by: Director Morgan 
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0:0 

 Ayes: Barr, Bell, Bryant, Kenny, Morgan, Pope, Young  
Noes:   
Abstained:   

  Absent:  Johansen, Stonebarger 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item M-1



 

 
  May 2, 2016 Minutes 

Page 3 of 4 
 

12432890.1 

 
D.3   Adopt Resolution Entering into a Joint Community Facilities Agreement with the      
California Statewide Communities Development Authority to form a Community Facilities District 
for the Delta Coves Project: (8:19P.M.) 
 
There were one (1)  Public Speaker – Don Hafer, Shea Homes 
 

Motion by:  Director Barr to adopt Resolution Entering into a Joint Community 
Facilities Agreement with the California Statewide Communities Development 
Authority to form a Community Facilities District for the Delta Coves Project 
Second by: Director Pope 
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0:0 

 Ayes: Barr, Bell, Bryant, Kenny, Morgan, Pope, Young  
Noes:   
Abstained:   

  Absent:  Johansen, Stonebarger 
 
D.4   Adopt Resolution Authorizing Execution of an Agreement to Lease Closed Fire Station 58 
(1535 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California) to the Town of Discovery Bay:  
(9:18 P.M.) 
 
There were no (0) Public Speakers 
 

Motion by:  Director Kenny to adopt Resolution Authorizing Execution of an 
Agreement to Lease Closed Fire Station 58 (1535 Discovery Bay Boulevard, 
Discovery Bay, California) to the Town of Discovery Bay: 
Second by: Directo :Pope 
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0:0 

 Ayes: Barr, Bell, Bryant, Kenny, Morgan, Pope, Young  
Noes:   
Abstained:   

  Absent:  Johansen, Stonebarger 
 
    
D.5  Receive Operational Update for April 2016: (9:21 P.M.) 
 
   Chief Henderson gave an update on the Operations for April 2016 
   Station 94 is scheduled to open July 2, 2016 @ 8:00 a.m. 
 
         There were no (0) Public Speakers 
 

Motion by:  Director Barr to receive to Operational Update: 
Second by: Director Bryant 
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0:0 

 Ayes: Barr, Bell, Bryant, Kenny, Morgan, Pope, Young  
Noes:   
Abstained:   

  Absent:  Johansen, Stonebarger 
 
 
 

Agenda Item M-1



 

 
  May 2, 2016 Minutes 

Page 4 of 4 
 

12432890.1 

INFORMATIONAL STAFF REPORTS 
 

1. Receive Update on  New Firefighters and  Recruitment: (9:24 P.M.) 
 

Chief Henderson gave an update on the Firefighter Recruitment. 
 
 
 
 
 
DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS: (9:25 P.M.) 
 
Director Pope requested that Policy 1-3.16 – Voting be revierwed and brought back to the Board 
of the Directors for possible amendment to allow action by a majority of Directors present rather 
than a majority of the full Board. 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS FROM 
BOARD MEMBERS: (9:25P.M.) 
 
ADJOURN TO THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: June 6, 2016: (9:27P.M.) 

Agenda Item M-1



Agenda Item M-2



Agenda Item M-2



Agenda Item M-2



Agenda Item M-2



Agenda Item M-3



Agenda Item M-3



Agenda Item M-4


	06-15-16 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	06-15-16 Agenda Public Hearing.pdf
	C-1 DRAFT Minutes Special Closed 06-01-16.pdf
	C-2 DRAFT Minutes 06-01-16.pdf
	C-3-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices (5).pdf
	C-3-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater (5).pdf
	C-3-3 Copy of RFA LL #8 (5).pdf
	C-3-4 Copy of RFA LL #9 (5).pdf
	D-No Back Up Documentation for these Agenda Items.pdf
	E-1 Veolia Report May 2016.pdf
	F-1 Agenda Report Consideration Annual FY2016-17  FY2017-18 Operating Capital  Revenue Budgets.pdf
	F-1-2 Resolution No  2016-08 Annual Approval FY2016-17 and FY2017-18 Operating Capital  Revenue Budgets.pdf
	F-2-1 Agenda Report Amend Ordinance 25 Introduce Ordinance 2016-27- Water Conservation Ordinance RA.pdf
	F-2-2-SWRCB Resolution No. 2016-0029.pdf
	F-2-3 SWB Emergency Water Conservation Regulations Fact Sheet.pdf
	F-2-4 Ordinance 2016-27.pdf
	F-4-1 Agenda Report Electing a representative to the CSDA BofD in our Network for Seat B.pdf
	F-4-2 CSDA 2016 Board Elections Mail Ballot Information 06-06-2016.pdf
	F-4-3 CSDA 2016 Election Ballot.pdf
	F-5-1 Agenda Report Delta Seaweed Lease Effective 6-13.pdf
	F-5-2 Lease of storage space_Delta Seaweed Removal  2016.pdf
	M-1 ECCFPD minutes 05-02-2016.pdf
	June 6 2016 Agenda (2)
	Minutes May 2 2016
	C-2 IS Services with City of Brentwood 2016-17
	EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	STATE OF CALIFORNIA
	*   *   *
	RESOLUTION NO. 2016-
	Attachment A
	Backup Services
	1. Weekly full backup of databases, critical folders and files.
	2. Daily incremental backup of databases, critical folders and files.


	C-3 Admin Services with City of Brentwood 2016-17
	EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	STATE OF CALIFORNIA
	*   *   *
	RESOLUTION NO. 2016-
	Attachment A

	C-4 General Counsel three year agreement
	EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	STATE OF CALIFORNIA
	*   *   *
	RESOLUTION NO. 2016-
	EXHIBIT "A"
	Costs

	C-5 Cal Fire Contract FY 2016-17 (2)
	C6 Oversight Board Appointment
	D-2 financial audits

	M-2 SR4BPA meeting minutes 5-12-2016.pdf
	M-3 CCC Supervisor Piepho re DB P6 Requests.pdf
	M-4 CCC Notice of Public Hearing re flooding general plan & ordinance code.pdf

